MARYLAND MANUAL %

MARYLAND TRAINING SCHOOL FOR BOYS
Robert J. Harrington, Superintendent
2400 Cub Hill Road, Baltimore 21234 Telephone: 668-3300

This institution was established by Chapter 374, Acts of 1850, as
the House of Refuge. It has been situated at its present site near
Loch Raven in Baltimore since 1910, when its name was changed to
Maryland School for Boys. By Chapter 300, Acts of 1918, its name
was changed to Maryland Training School for Boys. The school pro-
vides for the care and training of delinquent boys. During the fiscal
year 1971 it provided care for 1,189 boys committed to the school and
700 who were detained there. .

Appropriations 1971 1972
General Funds $2,666,250 $2,768,870
Federal Funds 1,000 1,000

$2,667,250 $2,769,870

MONTROSE SCHOOL FOR GIRLS
Ronald J. Blake, Superintendent
Reisterstown (Baltimore County) 21136 Telephone: 833-1500

This school was established as the Female House of Refuge by
Chapter 156, Acts of 1886, and purchased by the State by Chapter
803, Acts of 1918, When the School was moved from Baltimore to its
present site in 1922, it adopted its present name by Chapter 215, Acts
of 1922. The Barrett School for Girls was merged with the Montrose
School for Girls on June 1, 1963, by Chapter 37, Acts of 1962. The
School provides for the care and training of delinquent girls and
children in need of supervision. During the fiscal year 1971, it pro-
vided care for 538 girls who were committed to the school and 397
girls who were detained there,

Appropriations 1971 1972
General Funds ... — $1,705,549 $2,086,740
Supplemental Budget . 99,866
Federal Funds 1,000 500

Totals $1,806,415 $2,087,240

Staff: 189.

YICTOR CULLEN SCHOOL
James M, Dean, Superintendent
Sabillasville (Frederick County) 21780 Telephone: 241-3131

By Chapter 818, Acts of 1965, the State Department of Public
Welfare (now the Social Services Administration) was authorized to
establish, maintain and operate a training school for male minors to
be known as the Victor Cullen School. The School was transferred
to the Juvenile Services Administration (then the Department of
Juvenile Services) on July 1, 1967. Prior to the enactment of this act,
the facilities were known as the Victor Cullen State Hospital, a tuber-
culosis hospital, under the general management of the State Depart-
ment of Health originally established in 1908 as the State Sanitorium,




